

# Jamey Plumley

WORSHIP & CREATIVE PASTOR



**Phone**

(661) 800-8855



**Email**

jameyplumley@gmail.com



**Websites**

jameyplumley.com  
govacreative.com

## SOCIAL



**Facebook**

/jamey.plumley



**Instagram**

@jameyplumley



**LinkedIn**

/in/jameyplumley/

## EDUCATION

**Bakersfield College**

Music/Graphic Design

## SKILLS

- Leading Teams/Departments
- Team Development
- Pastoring
- Project Management
- Project/Event Planning
- Budget Management
- Marketing/Advertising
- Creative Thinking
- Video Production
- Social Media Management
- Web Design/SEO
- Graphic Design
- Mentorship
- Worship Leading
- Live Audio/Video

## PROFILE

SAN ANTONIO, TX

My name is Jamey and I've been married to my beautiful wife for 16 years and we have 3 amazing children together. I have over 15 years experience building and leading creative teams/departments. I'm very friendly, outgoing and self-motivated. I'm adaptable and thrive in fast pace environment. I have extensive experience in the creative & marketing world.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Gova Creative | Owner/Creative Director**

San Antonio, TX - January 2019 - Present

- Owner of a marketing agency specializing in Social Media Management, Video Production, Web Design/SEO, Digital Marketing, and Graphic Design.
- Manage company finances (P&L, Expense Reports, Invoicing, Etc).
- Managed all employees and contractors.
- Creating and managing the execution of marketing strategies for clients.
- Manage all client projects from conception through delivery.
- Manage all sales, proposals and contracts for clients.

**Life Point Church | Creative Pastor**

San Antonio, TX | September 2017 - January 2019

- Managed the creative department at large.
- Managed all aspects of media and content production.
- Creating & executing marketing strategies.
- Implement department guidelines and requirements.
- Executive team member.

**Timberlake Church | Communications/Production Pastor**

Seattle, WA | August 2016 - August 2017

- Formed and implemented new communication department structure and guide- lines and promoted supervisors to help implement structure.
- Managed all aspects of marketing, media, & production.
- Managed all aspects of the communications department across all 5 Campuses.
- Executive team member.

**General Ministry Experience:**

- Mission City Church - San Antonio, TX | Worship Leader/PT - 2023-Present
- Discovery Church - Bakersfield, CA | Creative Pastor/FT - 2015-2016
- Bakersfield First AG - Bakersfield, CA | Media Director/FT - 2013-2015